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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau <zuraimes mantau@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2079 11:42 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); LKK Paya Ubi

Subject: Request MV for SIAST33G, MT/1029951-001, DOA: 29/01/2019

Importance: High

Dear LKK Auta

Please help on the market value for the vehicle,
Tha COE revalidated until 30 Nov 2027.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

S1A5735G

Vehicle to be Exported

Mo

Intended Deregistration Date

03 Mar 2019

Wehicle Make

TOYOTA

Wehicle Model

PICNIC AUTO W/O ROOF RACK

Primary Colour . _ -
Blue ‘ Ut |r [y
Manufacturing Year :

2007

Engine No.

1AZ5669113

Chassis Mo,

JTEGHZ3BE00024364

Maximum Power Output Moy b
110.0 kW (147 bhp)

Open Market Value

524,702.00

Original Registration Date

14 Dec 2007

First Registration Date
14 Dec 2007

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid

527,173.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PART Eligibility

Farfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rabate Amount
50,00
Intended COE Rebate Details



COE Expiry Date
30 Nov 2027
COE Category

E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10

POP Paid
550,168.00

COE Rebate Amount
543,855.00

Total Rebate Amount
S43,855.00

The information contained herein is carrect as at 02 Mar 2019

Thank you

Zuraimee Bin Mantau
Senior cxeculive
motor Insurance
T+65 64307891
WIWWL INCOME.COM.AE
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At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, Wllt

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we pronuse
as an employer and what wa want our pecple 10 exemplify, yo

Find out more at Income.com.sg,/careers

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank vou.
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Sell My Car

Mew Cars sed Lar Direciory

500+ : | » Sellyr Ca

competed to

buy my car! » Get Pald

Products

rfor More Cash

» Highest Price or Get $100 Free

MNow, Handover Later

Insurance

Uzed Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login * Sign up

Articles Farum Rasources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertss it at |ust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Biovsa by Cateqary

90 vehicles

Search Scloction

W Crodit Pe thd
L 1 o ol Selling
v =Hack {12345 ) Maxt «
Toyota :‘i.lzn:: -z o
Prog Deprecatan Reg Date
Tuyola Picnic Ariy Ay A
Toyata Picnic 2.04 £23,500 S22,000 fyr 22-Sap-2009

PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

Vith awer 200 unlis of vehicles
le-choase Irom, ranglng frem
(@l Eurapean {a Japannss Makes.

Sort by Date Posted v || a0 resunspaga T
M
Eng Cap Mileago Ve Typs Status
Ay Iy Ly :
1,938 oo 120,000 km MPY Availahle

Cheapest Unit In Market For ZDE fenewal. Add & COE Ao Yaur Dissre Drogs To 455k Pease View To Aporecate The Condiliin, STA Svalyatan

‘Welktomed, Please Call For Appolnament To View,

a

Toyola Plenic 2,04 {COE tifl 34,500 §2,000 fyr 13-Feh- 2005

N2F2023)

1,996 cc

0T Toeda Ponic, 3005 teynta ponic, Towoen Ponic, toyota ok, Toaka, Fanke ponis, Used

80,005 km MPY Available

Cheapast Depreaaton In The Car Market! Original Toyota Paint! Snawroom Conditian! Be-Conditioned Shawroeen Uphalstery! 120 Point Cheds Done,

STA Welomed! § Manthis Warrantyl Loan swqilazle, Low [nter..,

2 Tavata Binic, 2009 lareata per

Toyota Picnic 2.0 (COE till 521,60 46,760 My 145-Jun-2007

O5;2022)

Tovioda Pioniz, Iovod2 picrec, Toyola, Picric, plnie, Used

Full Lozn Availabie AL £700 Plus, We Can Hels To Corver To £10 Usage If Meeded, [n House Laan Or Bank Loan Avallable! Baloon Schuere Svallasic!

Fazt, Ezzy Ant Femibile Loan Approvad Yia Are sgCarMart ...

88 Mictor Tragng

00T iwmta penic, Topom PiCres, Teyckn pinis

Mosted: 10<Har-2a14

Toyota Plonic 2.08 {COF till %55.500 56,550 fyr L1-Mar-700e
0320239y
PP Tpvara Ficms 20049 boedla pionic, Tovola Pamic. bavata pichi
Door Visor

Toyola Vioes Dooe Visor foe sales! Cheapest dooe visor in Tawn ! Sagt quality assured?

More info ot mis product

Toyota Pienic 208 (New Seyr S3E.EOO 7,750 fer 11-Fal=2009

COE)

ADWNIN [19%4] Pe Lid

Towoba Picnic .04 [New 10-yr  $50.800 55 B30 fyr 27-Aug-2009

COE)

2005t poniz, Tonida Ploris, Sopekn pronbe. Tawota, Paoiic, pichic, Lised

Secellnt Fare Unit In Markel [Reg Date Aug” 03], 1 Dwner Only, Befeved 1t Or kot Mileaga Caiy At 103k Km, View To Beboved (Proved Of Patures),

Cizan Ard Beautilul Interior, Painbwork Dore, Wear An,,,

Toyota Picnic 2.04 (COE till 34,800 52,620 fyr {8-Tan-200r3

f2024)

Pizinz, 2000 tnynkn plonic, Toyobn POnic, toysis pronie

1,958 o * MPny Available
[ e a0 |

Teretta, Panic. penic, Lsed
1,998 oo 135,700 km HPY Available

, Teraba, Pionks, pionkc, Used
1,993 o - MY Available
1,595 o 103,000 kem My Availabie

Toyota, Fioniz, ponik, Lsed
1,596 cc - MPY Available

Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Concition, Depredation [s Bven Cheaper, Do hat Miss, Bank And In House Lean Available! Trace

httoswww. sgearmart.comiused_carsflisting phpfERIR=0&MOD=Toyola&MMO=Ficnic&ARPG=204VEH=0 1/3



